COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024

TO: York County Board of Supervisors ‘
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator‘/w(
SUBJECT: Senior Transportation Service Update

We are excited to share an update on the Senior Transportation Service, which launched
on April 15, to assist Senior Center of York participants with rides. The service operates
on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays from 8:15 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. Riders may purchase
a $25.00 punch card for ten rides per card, each ride costing $2.50.

Currently, we have two work-as-required drivers, serving a total of 6 participants during
these hours. We seek to recruit volunteer drivers through flyers distributed throughout the
County, Facebook posts, and a slide on our government channel.

Feedback from our participants is overwhelmingly positive, with riders praising the
friendly, punctual, and helpful drivers. They feel safe and comfortable during the rides.
Some participants have expressed interest in extending the service to cover afternoon
programs and special events at the Senior Center of York.

In conclusion, the Senior Transportation Service has been a valuable addition to the
Senior Center of York, providing our participants with reliable and affordable
transportation options. We look forward to the possibility of extending the service.
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Attachments:
e Senior Transportation Flyer
e Punch Card



The Senior Center of York is seeking volunteer drivers to provide
transportation assistance for some of our participants. Many
seniors rely on our center for social activities and services, but
some may face challenges getting to and from our facility.

volunteer driver, you'll have the opportunity to make a direct
impact on the lives of seniors in our community.

To sign up or learn more, please contact:
Parks & Recreation at (757)890-3500.
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SENIOR CENTER of YORK
TRANSPORTATION CARD
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SENIOR CENTER (757) 890-3444



